
SOLICITATION # 36C78618Q0196 – HERBICIDE AND FERTILIZATION PROJECT 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Could I have a copy of the most recent soil tests from each section of the 27 acres? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, see attachment.  

 

2. Could you give me the Low -High Price range for this RFQ? 

 

ANSWER:  Contracting Officer Decision 

 

3. Should I send a copy of The State of Alabama Ornamental & Turf Pest Control/Supervisor(OTPS) 

Commercial license with the quote.  

 

ANSWER: Yes. Please send a copy of the State of Alabama Ornaments & Turf Pest 

Control/Supervisor (OTPS) Commercial license with the quote/proposal provided. 

 

4. Is there an irrigation system in all sections of the 27 acres, are they in working condition, and who is 

responsible for operating the system?    

 

ANSWER: Yes, Cemetery Staff.  

 

5. On the CHEMICAL APPLICATION SCHEDULE, will the only reason for not following the schedule is 

climate or weather? 

 

ANSWER: Yes.  

 

6. Due to the Holidays is it possible to have a bid due date extended past the due date of July 9th? 

 

ANSWER: Due to the necessity/urgent nature of this requirement, the site-visit/overall 

schedule must remain as is. 
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